INFORMATION AGE PUBLISHING

BLACK STUDIES 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECENT TITLES	2
Autoethnography as a Lighthouse. Illuminating Race, Research, and the Politics of Schooling	2
Exploring Issues of Diversity within HBCUs	2
Inclusive Practices and Social Justice Leadership for Special Populations in Urban Settings. A Moral Imperative	3
Not For Ourselves Alone. The Legacies of Two Pioneers of Black Higher Educational Institutions in The United States	3
Priorities of the Professoriate. Engaging Multiple Forms of Scholarship Across Rural and Urban Institutions	4
School Counseling for Black Male Student Success in 21st Century Urban Schools	4
Urban Educational Leadership for Social Justice. International Perspectives	5
Using Past as Prologue. Contemporary Perspectives on African American Educational History	5
Critical Perspectives on Black Education. Spirituality, Religion and Social Justice	6
The Duality of Women Scholars of Color. Transforming and Being Transformed in the Academy	6
Intersectionality and Urban Education. Identities, Policies, Spaces & Power	7
Mentoring African American Males. A Research Design Comparison Perspective	7
Researching Race in Education. Policy, Practice and Qualitative Research	8
STEM and the City. A Report on STEM Education in the Great American Urban Public School System	8
STEM Models of Success. Programs, Policies, and Practices in the Community College	8
StreetWays. Chronicling the Homeless in Miami	9
Teacher Education and Black Communities . Implications for Access, Equity and Achievement	9
BACK LIST	11
INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTORS	13
ORDER FORM	15

RECENT TITLES



Autoethnography as a Lighthouse Illuminating Race, Research, and the Politics of Schooling

Stephen Hancock, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Ayana Allen, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Chance W. Lewis, University of North Carolina at Charlotte

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement* 2015. Paperback 9781623968229 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623968236 \$85.99. eBook 9781623968243 \$50

This work uses autoethnography as an enterprise to deconstruct barriers that support the invisibility of diverse epistemologies. The reality of invisibility and silence has plagued "unvalued others" in their attempt to make known the cultural significance found in the planning and execution of research. As a result, this book purposes to support the visibility and voice of marginalized scholars who conduct autoethnographic research from a racial, gendered, and critical theoretical framework. This work further supports authentic inquiry as it examines and reexamines culturally diverse epistemologies as a viable and valuable framework for conducting autoethnographic research. Specifically, this work highlights racialized epistemologies as an inescapable factor in auotethnographic research in the context of schools.



Exploring Issues of Diversity within HBCUs

Ted N. Ingram, *Bronx Community College*Derek Greenfield
Joelle D. Carter, *Arkansas Tech University*Adriel A. Hilton, *Western Carolina University*

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-098-6 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-099-3 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-100-6 \$50

The purpose of this edited volume is to examine the historical and contemporary dynamics of diversity as well as the realities, challenges, and opportunities associated with diversity work at Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs). This proposed book will include four sections, focusing on the historical developments and socio-political factors impacting diversity work at HBCUs, organizational structure and philosophical approaches, challenges and opportunities facing particular populations, and analysis of best practices.

This text is designed to provide an overview and better understanding of diversity and multiculturalism that exists in historically Black colleges and universities. The contents of the text will examine equity and inclusion efforts in these institutions, and will explore various theories and practices utilized within the academy. Also, the text will examine race, class, gender, ethnicity, nationality, religion, age, ability and sexuality. The goal of the book is to assist students, faculty, and staff in the higher educational landscape in developing their own understandings of historical and contemporary issues related to diversity at HBCUs. Critical analysis of the multiple worldviews will be discussed as we explore the origin, nature and scope of multiple ideologies within diversity, equity and inclusion at HBCUs. In addition, this book will be an invaluable teaching resource for faculty in Educational Leadership Programs, Student Affairs Programs, or Sociology Programs, and other fields interested in issues of retaining and supporting diverse college students.



Inclusive Practices and Social Justice Leadership for Special Populations in Urban Settings A Moral Imperative

M.C. Kate Esposito, California State University Dominguez Hills Anthony H. Normore, California State University Dominguez Hills

A volume in the series *Educational Leadership for Social Justice* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-107-5 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-108-2 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-109-9 \$50

Inclusive Practices and Social Justice Leadership for Special Populations in Urban Settings: A Moral Imperative is comprised of a collection of chapters written by educators who refuse to let the voices of dissent remain marginalized in our discussion of education in the 21st century education. Drawing from the authors' extensive experience in educational research and practice, coupled with their commitment to inclusion of special populations and social justice they urge readers to examine how educational policies are produced for the least advantaged in our schools. Effective inclusionary practices most certainly benefit all students, including English language learners, those who face gender discrimination, those who are in the foster care system, and those who are Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, or Transgendered.

This collection presents a broader theoretical inclusive framework rooted in social justice: which we assert, offers the best practices for a greater number of students who are at risk of minimal academic success. This broader conceptualization of inclusive schools adds to extant discourses about students with exceptional needs and provides effective strategies school leaders operating from a social justice framework can implement to create more inclusive school environments for all students, especially those in urban centers. It is hoped that lessons learned will improve the preparation and practice of school leaders, thus improve educational outcomes for students from special populations.



Not For Ourselves Alone The Legacies of Two Pioneers of Black Higher Educational Institutions in The United States

H. J. Lucas, Bethune Cookman University

2015. Paperback 9781623969585 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623969592 \$85.99. eBook 9781623969608 \$50

For over 200 years Black colleges and universities have anchored the African American community. The legacy of these institutions has been to equip African Americans with the skills needed to be successful leaders. This book considers the leadership of Bishop Daniel Alexander Payne of Wilberforce University and Rev. Dr. Joseph Robert of Morehouse College as pioneers of Black higher education.

This book aims to respond to the research question: if quality of leadership is the most important element in the production of a quality college or university then what are the important variables, incidents, and/or circumstances that result in quality amongst Black higher educational institutions? Important dimensions of this book are the data collection and analysis of artifacts that uncover Presidents Payne and Robert's leadership style and approach. Comparing and contrasting their leadership dynamics, this book adds a second dimension by assessing these presidents' use of servant leadership in creating servant institutions.

Throughout the narrative, the reader is immersed in the telling of Presidents Payne and Robert's development as pioneers of Black higher education. Experiencing the challenges and triumphs of each through the telling of their personal and professional contributions, this book is one-of-a kind. Carefully weaving together primary source materials throughout the narrative, this book ensures the reader is informed of the various complexities of leadership within Black higher education post-Civil War. By book's end, the reader is guided through a masterfully written, comparative historical study that uncovers surprising similarities and differences between the presidents and the colleges.

Overall this book offers insight into the unique experiences of founding leaders in Black higher education in the United Sates. This book reintroduces to the world two immensely influential thinkers, educators and religious leaders whose ideas, decisions, sacrifices and legacies have and continue to impact generations of African American leaders.



Priorities of the Professoriate Engaging Multiple Forms of Scholarship Across Rural and Urban Institutions

Fred A. Bonner, II, *Prairie View A&M University*Rosa M. Banda, *Rutgers*Petra A. Robinson, *Louisiana State University*Chance W. Lewis, *University of North Carolina at Charlotte*Barbara Lofton, *University of Arkansas-Fayetteville*

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-070-2 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-071-9 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-072-6 \$50

Established in 2006, the American Association of Blacks in Higher Education (AABHE), formerly constituted as the Black Caucus (American Association of Higher Education), has been the consistent voice of Black issues in academe. According to the stated mission, the AABHE pursues the educational and professional needs of Blacks in higher education with a focus on leadership, equity, access, achievement and other vital issues impacting students, faculty, staff, and administrators. AABHE also facilitates and provides opportunities for collaborating and networking among individuals, institutions, groups and agencies in higher education in the United States and internationally. This 2012 year will mark the beginning of the AABHE research consortium, an arm of the organization that will advance scholarly research and publications to highlight critical issues pertinent to the success and uplift of Black populations across the higher education diaspora.

This book will explore important issues across multiple fields—fields represented by the scholars/members of AABHE. AABHE scholars will contribute chapters based on their disciplinary expertise. The work of Earnest Boyer as articulated in the book Faculty Priorities Reconsidered: Rewarding Multiple Forms of Scholarship will be used as the conceptual foundation to ground this important work. A particular focus on the elements of Boyer's seminal work will include chapters devoted to the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning; Scholarship of Engagement; Scholarship of Discovery; and Scholarship of Integration. This scholarly book is unique in that it provides essential insight on how not only faculty, but also administrators who are invested in insuring that the priorities of the professoriate are aligned with the mission and vision of urban postsecondary institutions.



School Counseling for Black Male Student Success in 21st Century Urban Schools

Malik S. Henfield, *University of San Francisco* Ahmad R. Washington, *University of Louisville*

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-19 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-19 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-19 \$50

Discussions and research related to the salience of Black male student needs and development in relation to their general success and well-being is well-documented in many fields. Indeed, many studies have found that healthy masculine identity development is associated with a number of positive outcomes for males in general, including Black males. In school counseling literature, however, this discussion has been relatively absent—particularly regarding those students living in urban contexts. Indeed, research devoted to the study of Black males in the school counseling literature focuses almost exclusively on race and issues associated with its social construction with only cursory, if any, attention given to their masculine identity development as a function of living in urban communities and attending urban schools. Based on this lack of information, it is probably a safe assumption that intentional, systematic, culturally relevant efforts to assist Black males in developing healthy achievement and masculine identities based on their unique personal, social, academic experiences and future career goals are not being applied by school counselors concerned with meeting students' needs.

School counselors are in a unique position, nonetheless, to lend their considerable expertise—insights, training and skills—to improving life outcomes among Black males—a population who are consistently in positions of risk according to a number of quality of life indicators. Without knowledge and awareness of Black males' masculine identity development in urban areas, coupled with the requisite skills to influence the myriad factors that enhance and impede healthy development in such environments, they are missing out on tremendous opportunities which other professions appear to understand and, quite frankly, seem to take more seriously. As such, this book proposes to accomplish two specific goals:

- 1. Highlight the plight of Black males with specific emphasis on the ecological components of their lives in relation to current school culture and trends.
- 2. Encourage school counselors to give more thought to Black male identity development that takes into consideration differential experiences in society as a whole, and schools in particular, as a function of the intersection of their race, as well as their gender.

The first rationale for this book, then, is to highlight the plight of Black males with specific emphasis on the ecological components of their lives in relation to current school culture and trends (e.g., standards-based accountability practices) in urban environments. However, I recognize the role of school counselors has never been fully integrated into educational reform programs. As such, their positions are often unregulated and determined by people in positions of power who do not understand their training, job-specific standards and, thus, potential impact on the lives of Black male students. As a result, their vast potential to develop strong interventions designed to address the myriad racial and masculine factors that serve to enhance and impede Black males' academic achievement is often unrealized. Therefore, the second reason for this special issue is to include the scholarship of professional school counselors and counselor educators with policy change in mind. Scholars will be invited to contribute manuscripts that explore race, masculinity and academic achievement in relation to the role of school counselors. This is designed to encourage school counselors and counselor educators to give more thought to Black male identity development that takes into consideration differential experiences in society as a whole, and schools in particular, as a function of the intersection of their race, as well as their gender.



Urban Educational Leadership for Social Justice International Perspectives

Jeffrey S. Brooks, *Monash University* Melanie C. Brooks, *University of Idaho*

A volume in the series *Educational Leadership for Social Justice* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-176-1 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-177-8 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-178-5 \$50

The chapters in Urban Educational Leadership for Social Justice: International Perspectives constitute a collection of works that explore dynamics related to equity in multiple contexts. Authors examined these issues in Turkey, Egypt the United States, Thailand and at a global level by comparing and contrasting school leadership practice across borders. Considered as a whole, these papers explore various topics that will be at the forefront of educational research for years to come. Increasingly, educational leadership understand that there are important lessons to be learned internationally and globally. This book includes important research conceived from these perspectives. Our hope is that individually and collectively, they might contribute to our understanding of international and global issues in educational leadership and that they will extend, challenge and deepen extant lines of inquiry and begin others.



Using Past as Prologue Contemporary Perspectives on African American Educational History

Dionne Danns, *Indiana University*Michelle A. Purdy, *Washington University in St. Louis*Christopher M. Span, *University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign*

A volume in the series *Research on African American Education* 2015. Paperback 978-1-68123-170-9 \$45.99. Hardcover 978-1-68123-171-6 \$85.99. eBook 978-1-68123-172-3 \$50

In 1978, V. P. Franklin and James D. Anderson co-edited New Perspectives on Black Educational History. For Franklin, Anderson, and their contributors, there were glaring gaps in the historiography of Black education that each of the essays began to fill with new information or fresh perspectives. There have been a number of important studies on the history of African American education in the more than three decades since Franklin and Anderson published their volume that has pushed the field forward. Scholars have redefined the views of Black southern schools as simply inferior, demonstrated the active role Blacks had in creating and sustaining their schools, sharpened our understanding of Black teachers' and educational leaders' role in educating Black students and themselves with professional development, provided a better understanding and recognition of the struggles in the North (particularly in urban and metropolitan areas), expanded our thinking about school desegregation and community control, and broadened our understanding of Black experiences and activism in higher education and private schools.

Our volume will highlight and expand upon the changes to the field over the last three and a half decades. In the shadow of 60th anniversary of Brown v. Board of Education and the 50th anniversary of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, contributors expand on the way African Americans viewed and experienced a variety of educational policies including segregation and desegregation, and the varied options they chose beyond desegregation. The volume covers both the North and South in the 19th and 20th centuries. Contributors explore how educators, administrators, students, and communities responded to educational policies in various settings including K-12 public and private schooling and higher education. A significant contribution of the book is showcasing the growing and concentrated work in the era immediately following the Brown decision. Finally, scholars consider the historian's engagement with recent history, contemporary issues, future directions, methodology, and teaching.



Critical Perspectives on Black Education Spirituality, Religion and Social Justice

Noelle Witherspoon-Arnold, *University of Missouri-Columbia* Melanie C. Brooks, *University of Idaho* Bruce Makoto Arnold, *Louisiana State University*

A volume in the series *New Directions in Educational Leadership: Innovations in Scholarship, Teaching, and Service* 2014. Paperback 9781623967475 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623967482 \$85.99. eBook 9781623967499 \$50

While nation engages in debates concerning central issues of religion and religious diversity in education, the historic saliency of religion and spirituality in the Black community and in the education of its children continues to be largely ignored. Historically, religion and spirituality were foundational to the development and understanding of social justice issues, including, but not limited to, issues of protest, community up-lift, notions of care, and anti-oppression. Taking into account the historical significance of religion and spirituality in the Black community, it is essential for education scholars to cultivate these long-standing connections as a means for advancing contemporary struggles for social justice, religiosity in education, and counter-hegemonic praxis. The purpose of this book is to expand our understanding of spirituality and religion as related to the p-20 schooling of Blacks students.

Educational scholarship continues to explore the workings of social justice to ameliorate inequities for those who have not been well served in schools. Although the concept of social justice remains a somewhat inchoate term in educational literature, this book seeks to explore the historicity of religion and spirituality while offering a scaffold that links ordinary everyday acts of justice, religion, and spirituality in education to a culture that systematically and institutionally assaults the worth of Black students. It is important to note that this book is grounded in a broad concept of religion and spirituality and the editors seek to be inclusive of all types, styles, and traditions of religiosity and spirituality.



The Duality of Women Scholars of Color Transforming and Being Transformed in the Academy

Gaëtane Jean-Marie, *University of Oklahoma* Cosette M. Grant, *University of Cincinnati* Beverly Irby, *Texas A&M University*

A volume in the series *Research on Women and Education* 2014. Paperback 9781623965020 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623965037 \$85.99. eBook 9781623965044 \$50

The seven chapters address long-standing concerns from first-hand perspectives regarding women of color faculty in the academy, the marginalization of women of color scholars in the academy and the benefits of mentoring support. Discussion of such are threaded throughout this book. Mentoring has been a practice of leadership since Greek times, and research has documented the advantages of mentoring. Aligned with the authors espoused mentoring perspectives in this book, is the coined concept of "synergistic mentoring" Accordingly, "Synergistic mentoring is defined as a mentor and mentee working together collaboratively to (a) generate a greater good for both, (b) integrate diverse perspectives into the context, and (c) construct together an otherwise unattainable goal attempted independently.

The authors of this book seek to enlighten, dynamic and critical discussions by and about women of color in the academy. Conceivably the most intriguing part of each chapter is the methodological approaches used to address race, gender, and social justice in the academy. Qualitative methods dominate the chapters with effective use of personal narratives and the lived experiences of the participants. The voices of those often ignored or forgotten are examined building on the legacy of women of color in the academy who paved the way for this generation and future scholars of color. Moreover, the chapters presented herein challenge assumptions, perspectives and beliefs about the significance of women of color scholars in the academy. They are provocative and provide direction for future research that advance knowledge and understanding for a better society based on social justice, equity and equal opportunity. They also give voice to both the shared diverse and common experiences of this group of women scholars of color and provide useful guidance and new perspectives on transforming the world's academics into more inclusive and equitable environments around the globe (Thomas & Hollenshead, 2001). Ultimately, outcomes from these collections of scholarly discourse, may have important implications for effective policy and program practice that raise important questions about institutional commitments that advocate for the advancement of women of color in the academy.



Intersectionality and Urban Education Identities, Policies, Spaces & Power

Carl A. Grant, *University of Wisconsin–Madison*Elisabeth Zwier, *Universidad Pedagógica Nacional Francisco Morazan*

A volume in the series *Urban Education Studies Series* 2014. Paperback 9781623967321 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623967338 \$85.99. eBook 9781623967345 \$50

In urban education, "urban" is a floating signifier that is imbued with meaning, positive or negative by its users. "Urban" can be used to refer to both the geographical context of a city and a sense of "less than," most often in relation to race and/or socioeconomic status (Watson, 2011). For Noblit and Pink (2007), "Urban, rather, is a generalization as much about geography as it is about the idea that urban centers have problems: problems of too many people, too much poverty, too much crime and violence, and ultimately, too little hope" (p. xv). Recently, urban education scholars such as Anyon (2005), Pink and Noblit (2007), Blanchett, Klinger and Harry (2009), and Lipman (2013) have elucidated the social construction of oppression and privilege for urban students, teachers, schools, families, and communities using intersectionality theories. Building on their work, we see the need for an edited collection that would look across the different realms of urban education—theorizing identity markers in urban education, education in urban schools and communities, thinking intersectionally in teacher education & higher education, educational policies & urban spaces—seeking to better understand each topic using an intersectional lens. Such a collection might serve to conceptually frame or provide methodological tools, or act as a reference point for scholars and educators who are trying to address urban educational issues in light of identities and power. Secondly, we argue that education questions and/or problems beg to be conceptualized and analyzed through more than one identity axis. Policies and practices that do not take into account urban students' intertwining identity markers risk reproducing patterns of privilege and oppression, perpetuating stereotypes, and failing at the task we care most deeply about: supporting all students' learning across a holistic range of academic, personal, and justice-oriented outcomes.

Can educational policies and practices address the social justice issues faced in urban schools and communities today? We argue that doing intersectional research and implementing educational policies and practices guided by these frameworks can help improve the "fit." Particular attention needs to be paid to intersectionality as a lens for educational theory, policy, and practice. As urban educators we would be wise to consider the intertwining of these identity axes in order to better analyze educational issues and engage in teaching, learning, research, and policymaking that are better-tuned to the needs of diverse students, families, and communities.



Mentoring African American Males A Research Design Comparison Perspective

Dr. William Ross, Prairie View A&M University

A volume in the series *African American Male Series: Guiding the Next Generation Through Mentoring, Teaching and Counseling* 2014. Paperback 9781623968014 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623968021 \$85.99. eBook 9781623968038 \$50

Mentoring African American Males provides important black male research and student performance data to guide the efforts of those who accept the enormous task of standing in the gap to increase black male achievement. Dr. Ross provides guidance for individuals and institutions embracing the important role of developing mentoring programs or serving as a mentor to youth. However, what makes Dr. Ross' work such a critically important book for any individual or institution considering such a role is its insight into the social-cultural framework within which mentoring must occur at every level from elementary school through college. Equally insightful is the structure that such programs must take in response to the socio-cultural constructs of the families, communities, and institutions where they will occur.

There are far more quantitative studies than qualitative on the topic of mentoring. This text addresses that discrepancy and provides the results of several qualitative studies on African American males. There is hardly any that offer a mixed method perspective that combine quantitative and qualitative methodological approaches. This text reports on the research results that are qualitative in nature in addition to some that are from a quantitative and mixed method approach.



Researching Race in Education Policy, Practice and Qualitative Research

Adrienne D. Dixon

A volume in the series *Education Policy in Practice: Critical Cultural Studies* 2014. Paperback 9781623966768 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623966775 \$85.99. eBook 9781623966782 \$50

In traditional educational research, race is treated as merely a variable. In 1995, Gloria Ladson-Billings and William F. Tate, IV argued that race is under-theorized in education and called for educational researchers to pay closer attention to the relationship between race and educational inequity (Ladson-Billings and Tate, 1995). In particular, they argued, drawing on legal scholar, Derrick Bell's notion of Racial Realism (Bell, 1995), that racialized inequities are not accidental or aberrant; rather, racialized educational inequities are the result of particular and specific policies and practices that are designed to maintain particular forms of dominance and marginalization. More specifically, Bell and later Ladson-Billings and Tate, argue that racial inequity persists despite liberal policies and legislation that were ostensibly designed to eradicate it. The Racial Realist perspective takes into the consideration the longevity and history of racism, racial inequity and White supremacy in the U.S. and serves as a mirror to reflect back the limitations of proposed policies and legislation that fail to address those issues. In this way, Critical Race Theory and the scholars who draw on CRT, view our work as an important "check and balance" in the effort toward racial equality.



STEM and the City A Report on STEM Education in the Great American Urban Public School System

Clair T. Berube

2014. Paperback 9781623966379 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623966386 \$85.99. eBook 9781623966393 \$50

The future of American STEM education is here...in every state, there are thousands students that would benefit from science education, if only they had the resources, support systems and psychological ownership. There are brilliant young minds that could be called on to solve a myriad of world problems, earning money and respect in the process. But these students don't see science as a viable option for a life. Or they do but there are no textbooks in the classroom, or the teacher is the fifth one this semester...and he is on the verge of leaving too.

If STEM (science, technology, engineering and mathematics) careers are the future driving force of the American economy; and if only an anointed few American students choose STEM as a career path, where will that leave us as a nation as we strive to compete on the global stage? Will America maintain its position as leader of the free world? Can a country that shuns the word "elite" ever maintain its elite status? Everything we value depends on this; our national security, reputation, and quality of life all depend on our ability to meet the needs of future generations of American workers as they compete for jobs. Jobs that will require problem solving skills, innovation, creativity, scientific literacy, and mathematical knowledge. Jobs that will require Americans who are tops in their fields with expertise, intellectual curiosity, ambition and vision. This book seeks to address these problems, as well as providing an historical backdrop for the discussion of STEM in American schools, race and gender issues, the effects of the standards movement on STEM, and what good teaching looks like in urban public schools. The future is here. Will we rise to the occasion?



STEM Models of Success Programs, Policies, and Practices in the Community College

J. Luke Wood, San Diego State University Robert T. Palmer, SUNY Binghamton

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives in Race and Ethnic Relations* 2014. Paperback 9781623964818 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623964825 \$85.99. eBook 9781623964832 \$50

As the U.S. focuses on positioning itself to retain and advance its status as a world leader in technology and scientific innovation, a recognition that community colleges are a critical site for intervention has become apparent. Community colleges serve the lion's share of the nation's postsecondary students. In fact, 40% of all undergraduate students are enrolled in community colleges, these students account for nearly 30% of all STEM undergraduate majors in postsecondary institutions. These students serve as a core element of the STEM pipeline into four-year colleges and

universities via the community college transfer function. Moreover, community colleges are the primary postsecondary access point for non-traditional students, including students of color, first-generation, low-income, and adult students. This is a particularly salient point given that these populations are sordidly underrepresented among STEM graduates and in the STEM workforce.

Increasing success among these populations can contribute significantly to advancing the nation's interests in STEM. As such, the community college is situated as an important site for innovative practices that have strong implications for bolstering the nation's production and sustenance of a STEM labor force. In recognition of this role, the National Science Foundation and private funding agencies have invested millions of dollars into research and programs designed to bolster the STEM pipeline. From this funding and other independently sponsored inquiry, promising programs, initiatives, and research recommendations have been identified. These efforts hold great promise for change, with the potential to transform the education and outcome of STEM students at all levels. This important book discusses many of these promising programs, initiatives, and research-based recommendations that can impact the success of STEM students in the community college. This compilation is timely, on the national landscape, as the federal government has placed increasing importance on improving STEM degree production as a strategy for America's future stability in an increasingly competitive global marketplace. Informed by research and theory, each chapter in this volume blazes new territory in articulating how community colleges can advance outcomes for students in STEM, particularly those from historically underrepresented and underserved communities.



StreetWays Chronicling the Homeless in Miami

Eugene F. Provenzo, Jr, *University of Miami* Edward Ameen Alain Bengochea Kristen Doorn Ryan W. Pontier Sabrina F. Sembiante

A volume in the series *The University of Miami School of Education and Human Development Series* 2014. Paperback 9781623967567 \$39.99. Hardcover 9781623967574 \$59.99. eBook 9781623967581 \$50.

Photographs by Lewis P. Wilkerson

StreetWays: Chronicling the Homeless in Miami is a collection of interviews with 28 homeless individuals living in downtown Miami and Miami Beach. Besides extensive photographs of these people and their lives on the street, the book also includes interviews with social service providers, as well as a detailed analysis of homelessness in the United States and more specifically in Miami. The work concludes with a policy analysis and suggestions for addressing issues of homelessness in Miami and the nation.

StreetWays attempts to make clear how and why homelessness occurs, and what the actual lives and experiences of the homeless are about. Through extensive interviews and extensive documentary photographs, a selected group of homeless Miamians lose their invisibility as their experiences, needs and aspirations are reported. The book calls for a better understanding of the experience of homelessness places such as Miami, and of the need to understand homelessness as an issue of diversity and human rights.



Teacher Education and Black Communities Implications for Access, Equity and Achievement

Yolanda Sealey-Ruiz, *Teachers College, Columbia University* Chance W. Lewis, *University of North Carolina at Charlotte* Ivory Toldson, Ph.D., *Howard University*

A volume in the series *Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement* 2014. Paperback 9781623966973 \$45.99. Hardcover 9781623966980 \$85.99. eBook 9781623966997 \$50

The field of education has been and will continue to be essential to the survival and sustainability of the Black community. Unfortunately, over the past five decades, two major trends have become clearly evident in the Black community: (a) the decline of the academic achievement levels of Black students and (b) the disappearance of Black teachers, particularly Black males. Today, of the 3.5 million teachers in America's classrooms (AACTE, 2010) only 8% are Black teachers, and approximately 2% of these teachers are Black males (NCES, 2010). Over the past few decades, the Black teaching force in the U.S. has dropped significantly (Lewis, 2006; Lewis, Bonner, Byrd, & James, 2008; Milner & Howard, 2004), and this educational crisis shows no signs of ending in the near future. As the population of Black students in K-12 schools in the U.S. continue to rise—

currently over 16% of students in America's schools are Black (NCES, 2010)—there is an urgent need to increase the presence of Black educators.

The overall purpose of this edited volume is to stimulate thought and discussion among diverse audiences (e.g., policymakers, practitioners, and educational researchers) who are concerned about the performance of Black students in our nation's schools, and to provide evidence-based strategies to expand our nation's pool of Black teachers. To this end, it is our hope that this book will contribute to the teacher education literature and will inform the teacher education policy and practice debate.

BACK LIST

Title	Year	Hardcover	Paperback
Improving Urban Schools: Equity and Access in K-16 STEM Education Mary Margaret Capraro, Robert M. Capraro, Chance W. Lewis Series: Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement	2013	\$45.99 9781623962302	\$85.99 9781623962319
Living at the Intersections: Social Identities and Black Collegians Terrell Strayhorn Series: Research on African American Education	2013	\$45.99 9781623961473	\$85.99 9781623961480
Necessary Spaces: Exploring the Richness of African American Childhood in the South Saundra Murray Nettles Series: Landscapes of Education	2013	\$45.99 978-1-62396-331-6	\$85.99 978-1-62396-332-3
The Race Talk Pierre W. Orelus	2013	\$45.99 978-1-61735-912-5	\$85.99 978-1-61735-913-2
African American Males and Education: Researching the Convergence of Race and Identity T. Elon Dancy II, M. Christopher Brown Series: Contemporary Perspectives in Race and Ethnic Relations	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-941-5	\$85.99 978-1-61735-942-2
Black Graduate Education at Historically Black Colleges and Universities Robert T. Palmer, Adriel A. Hilton, Tiffany Patrice Fountaine	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-850-0	\$85.99 978-1-61735-851-7
Black Males in Postsecondary Education: Examining their Experiences in Diverse Institutional Contexts Adriel A. Hilton, J. Luke Wood, Chance W. Lewis Series: Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-932-3	\$85.99 978-1-61735-933-0
The Brother Code: Manhood and Masculinity among African American Men in College T. Elon Dancy II Series: Contemporary Perspectives in Race and Ethnic Relations	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-760-2	\$85.99 978-1-61735-761-9
Contemporary Voices From The Margin: African Educators on African and American Education Omiunota N. Ukpokodu, Peter Ukpokodu	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-795-4	\$85.99 978-1-61735-796-1
Critical Small Schools: Beyond Privatization in New York City Urban Educational Reform Maria Hantzopoulos, Alia R. Tyner-Mullings	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-683-4	\$85.99 978-1-61735-684-1
Leadership from the Ground Up: Effective Schooling in Traditionally Low Performing Schools Michele A. Acker-Hocevar, Marta I. Cruz-Janzen, Cynthia L. Wilson Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-650-6	\$85.99 978-1-61735-651-3
Struggling for Inclusion: Educational Leadership in a Neo-Liberal World James Ryan Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-626-1	\$85.99 978-1-61735-627-8
Student Engagement in Urban Schools: Beyond Neoliberal Discourses Brenda J. McMahon, John P. Portelli Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2012	\$45.99 978-1-61735-731-2	\$85.99 978-1-61735-732-9

Clinical Teacher Education: Reflections From an Urban Professional Development School Network Chara Haeussler Bohan, Joyce E. Many Series: Readings in Educational Thought	2011	\$45.99 978-1-61735-423-6	\$85.99 978-1-61735-424-3
Filling in The Blanks: Standardized Testing and the Black-White Achievement Gap Keena Arbuthnot Series: Contemporary Perspectives in Race and Ethnic Relations	2011	\$45.99 978-1-61735-441-0	\$85.99 978-1-61735-442-7
Including Families and Communities in Urban Education Catherine Hands, Lea Hubbard Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2011	\$45.99 978-1-61735-399-4	\$85.99 978-1-61735-400-7
Schools as Radical Sanctuaries: Decolonizing Urban Education through the Eyes of Youth of Color René Antrop-González Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2011	\$45.99 978-1-61735-590-5	\$85.99 978-1-61735-591-2
Yes We Can!: Improving Urban Schools through Innovative Educational Reform Leanne L. Howell, Ph.D., Chance W. Lewis, Norvella Carter, Ph.D. Series: Contemporary Perspectives on Access, Equity, and Achievement	2011	\$45.99 978-1-61735-635-3	\$85.99 978-1-61735-636-0
Research in Urban Educational Settings: Lessons Learned and Implications for Future Practice Kimberly A. Scott, Wanda J. Blanchett	2010	\$45.99 978-1-61735-206-5	\$85.99 978-1-61735-207-2
Research on Urban Teacher Learning: Examining Contextual Factors Over Time Andrea J. Stairs, Kelly A. Donnell	2010	\$45.99 978-1-60752-401-4	\$85.99 978-1-60752-402-1
Narrowing the Achievement Gap in a (Re) Segregated Urban School District: Research, Policy and Practice Vivian W. Ikpa, C. Kent McGuire Series: The Achievement Gap, Research, Practice, and Policy	2009	\$45.99 978-1-60752-221-8	\$85.99 978-1-60752-222-5
Inclusion in Urban Educational Environments: Addressing Issues of Diversity, Equity, and Social Justice Denise E. Armstrong, Brenda J. McMahon Series: Issues in the Research, Theory, Policy, and Practice of Urban Education	2006	\$45.99 1-59311-493-1	\$85.99 1-59311-494-X
Fiscal Policy in Urban Education Christopher Roellke, Jennifer King Rice Series: Research in Education Fiscal Policy and Practice	2002	\$45.99 1-931576-14-9	\$85.99 1-931576-15-7
Community Education and Crime Prevention: Confronting Foreground and Background Causes of Criminal Behavior Carolyn Siemens Ward	1998	\$45.99 1-59311-289-0	

International Distributors

Canada

Login Brothers Canada 324 Saullteaux Crescent Winnipeg, MB R3J3T2 Tel: 204-837-2987

Fax: 204-837-3116 http://www.lb.ca

Australia

Co Info Pty Ltd 200A Rooks Road Vermont, VIC 3133

Australia

Tel.: +613 9210 7777 Fax: + 613 9210 7788 website: www.coinfo.com.au

In*books*

Locked Bag 535

Frenchs Forest NSW 2086

Australia

Tel: +61 2 8988 5082 Fax: +61 2 8988 5090

Email: orders@inbooks.com.au

www.inbooks.com.au

China

Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific Room 1108B, Culture Square No. 59 Jia, Zhongguancun St. Haidian District

Beijing 100872 P.R. China

Tel: +86 (10) 82502670

Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director Email: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sq Cynthia Ji, Account Manager Email: cynthia.ji@tandf.com.sq

China - Shanghai Region Chris Ye, Account Manager Room 916, Jinjiang Xiangyang Building 993 Nanjing West Road Shanghai 200041

P.R. China

Tel: +86 21 62316030

Email: chris.ye@tandf.com.sg

China - Guangdong Region Cherry Wang, Sales Executive Email: cherry.wang@tandf.com.sg

Europe

The Eurospan Group:

You can order from Eurospan by mail, fax, email

or telephone:

Eurospan Group c/o Turpin Distribution Pegasus Drive Stratton Business Park

Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8TQ, UK

Tel: +44 (0) 1767 604972 Fax: +44 (0) 1767 601640

Orders: eurospan@turpin-distribution.com

Other info: info@eurospangroup.com

Orders from buyers in UK, Continental Europe, Middle East and Africa can be supplied directly by our stockist in the UK: Eurospan. Please click here: www.eurospanbookstore.com/infoagepub

Hong Kong

Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific Suite 153, Somptueux Central 52-54 Wellington Street Central

Hong Kong

Tel: +852 3752 0625/3752 0626 Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director E-mail: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sq

Andrew Kwan, Manager

E-mail: andrew.kwan@tandf.com.sq

India

Sara Books Pvt Ltd G-1, Vardaan House 7/28, Ansari Road, Daryaganj New Delhi - 110002

India

Phones: 00-91-11-23266107 Fax: 00-91-11-23266102

e mail: ravindrasaxena@sarabooksindia.com

Web: www.sarabooksindia.com Contact Person: Ravindra.Saxena

Indo-China

Jeffrey Lim, *Books Sales Director* Singapore Sales Office

E-mail: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sq

Indonesia

Mohamed Feroz, Assistant Sales Manager

Singapore Sales Office

Email: mohamed.feroz@tandf.com.sg

Japan

Maruzen Co. Ltd. 9F Maruzen Building, 2-3-10 Nihombashi, Chuoku, Tokyo Japan 103-8245

Tel: +81-3-3272-3851 Fax: +81-3-3272-3920 promote@maruzen.co.jp

Korea

Barry Clarke, Managing Director

Singapore Office

Email: barry.clarke@tandf.com.sg

Malaysia and Brunei

Taylor & Francis Publishing Services Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific No. 23-2, Jalan PJS 8/18 Dataran Mentari, 46150 Petaling Jaya Selangor Darul Ehsan Malaysia

Tel: +603 56301361 Fax: +603 56301732

Mobile: +60 (0)16 331 9923 David Yeong, General Manager Email: david.yeong@tandf.com.sg

Philippines

Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director

Singapore Sales Office

E-mail: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sq

Puerto Rico, The Caribbean, South America:

Cranbury International
7 Clarendon Ave., Suite 2
Montpelier, VT 05602
Tol: 802 223 6565

Tel: 802-223-6565 Fax: 802-223-6824

email: eatkin@cranburyinternational.com

Singapore

Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific 60 MacPherson Road Block 1 #06-09 Siemens Centre Singapore 348615

Tel: +65 65082888 Fax: +65 6742 9356

Email: sales@tandf.com.sq

Mohamed Feroz, Assistant Sales Manager Email: mohamed.feroz@tandf.com.sg

Taiwan

Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific Room 629, 6F, No. 6, Sec. 4, Hsinyi Road Da-an District Taipei 10683 Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Tel: +886 (2) 5551 1266 ext. 6291 Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director Email: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sg

Jason Lin, Sales Manager Email: jason.lin@tandf.com.sg

Thailand

Taylor & Francis Asia Pacific
Tel & Fax: +66 2 6391333 ext. 3612
Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director
Email: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sg

Nonglak Sawaithong, Account Manager

Email: s.nonglak@tandf.com.sq

Vietnam

Jeffrey Lim, Books Sales Director

Singapore Sales Office

E-mail: jeffrey.lim@tandf.com.sq

Order Form/ Library Recommendation Form:

Books/Journals:					
ISBN/ISSN	Title				Price
Please place a check on t					
Visa N	Iastercard	_ American Expre	ess	Check Enclosed	
Card Number			Evn Data &	Security Code:	
Card Number.			_Exp. Date &	Security Code	
Name:					
Signature:					
Address:				.	
riddress					
City:			_ State:	Zip:	
Phone:	Fax:		_ E-mail:		
Shipping and Handling fo	or Books:				
		ng fee is \$9.00 (one	time fee per ord	ler) Shipping is \$3 per book (q	uantity)
Shipping and Handling fo	r Journals:				
Outside the U.S. add \$30.00					

IAP - Information Age Publishing Inc.

Personal subscription rates are valid only on orders paid for with a personal check or credit card.

Institutional checks will not be honored for personal subscriptions.

P.O. Box 79049 Charlotte, NC 28271

tel: 704-752-9125 fax: 704-752-9113 e-mail: orders@infoagepub.com